
MAYOR JIM GRAY 

TO: Mayor Jim Gray 

� LEXINGTON 

Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services 

May 7, 2018 

Agreement for Consulting Services 

aha! Process, Inc. 

Request: 

CHRIS FORD 

COMMISSIONER 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute an Agreement for Consulting Services 

with aha! Process, Inc. for staff training at the Family Care Center. 

Why are you requesting? 

aha! Process, Inc. will conduct onsite training & provide materials for Bridges Out of Poverty 
training on July 27, 2018 for Family Care Center staff. This training will present a comprehensive 

approach to understanding poverty. Participants will gain insight and learn new strategies for 

improving client outcomes. The training will be presented by Terie Dreussi Smith, co-author of 

the book Bridges out of Poverty. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Cost is $4000 for the one-day training and $475.20 for the materials, for a total of $4,475.20 

Are the funds budgeted? 

The funds are budgeted as follows: 

1103-606401-6429-71299 

1101-606101-6401-71299 

File Number: 0438-18 

Director/Commissioner: Joanna Rodes/ Chris Ford 

$3,440.00 

$1,035.20 

BA is in process; Journal #109724-25 

Budgeted in the FY2019 MPB 
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